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The University Hospital, which is the fourth oldest in the
United States, contains approximately two hundred and fifty
beds and comprises all departments customarily found in a
general hospital. No discrimination is made as to race, creed
01' color, payor free patients.
During the period from October, 1923, to April, 1925, the

following received treatment in the Hospital:

Pay Patients Free Patients
City 1201

State 1465

TotalPart Pay Patients

1984 2732

Total 2666 7382

These figures do not inclnde patients treated in the Free
Dispensary.
In order to carry on this work, the Hospital received from

October, 1923, to October, 1924:
State Funds

$22,500
City Funds
$25,206.30

An additional State appropriation of $25,000 yearly has been
granted, having begnn in October, 1924. The balance is made
up from earnings of the University Hospital.
Owing to the sincere interest, co-operation and generosity of

the visiting staff and the Woman's Auxiliary Board of the
Hospital, there is an opemting deficit of only $3,955.27 for the
year ending September 30th, 1924.

DISPENSARY
In the Dispensary there are sixteen clinics, where free

patients are given the services of the best physicians, surgeons
and nurses available, and are supplied with the necessary medi-
cines. No doctor in the Dispensary receives any remuneration
for his time and work.
Only a vague idea of the invaluable services rendered to the

poor of the State, especially of Baltimore City, can be formed
by a perusal of the following statistics covering the period
from October, 1923, to April, 1925.

New Cases
22,252

Old Cases
73,094

Total
95,346



ACCIDENT DEPARTMENT
The Hospital is centrally located and its Accident Room is

well equipped, and for this reason a great number of accident
cases are directed to this institution. The new Accident
Room, built by the Woman's Auxiliary Board, has been in
operation since October, 1923, during which time 17,907 cases
have been cared for.

ROENTGENOLOGICAL DEPARTMENT
A little more than two years ago, the X-Ray Department

was completely remodeled and a large amount of new equip-
ment added, thus providing a very adequate and efficient
service. During the past fiscal year 4,389 examinations of all
types were made.

OPERATING ROOM
In the operating room during the year ending September

30th, 1924, 3,156 operations were performed.

Major
Minor
Eye, Ear Nose, Throat _ _ __~
Caesarian Sections _
Fractures Reduced and Casts Applied
General Anaesthetics
Local Anaesthetics _
Surgical Dressings _
Blood Transfusions _
Examinations _

1300
660
802
19

375
_ 2447

358
1179
18

901

Total number of patients 5254

OBSTETRICAL DEPARTMENT
In the Maternity there were 397 admissions for the year

1923-24. One hundred twenty-nine of these were white patients
and 268 were colored. There were 324 babies born, 85 of whom
were white and 239 colored. During the same time on the
Outside Service there were 867 babies born, 216 of whom were
white and 651 colored. The mothers of these babies made
4,335 visits to the Dispensary and were visited at their homes
for a total of 16,573 visits. The sum of these two being 20,908.



WOMAN'S AUXILIARY BOARD
It would be impossible to over estimate the value of the serv-

ices rendered the Hospital by the Woman's Board. The women
of the Board are untiring in their efforts to help the Hospital in
every way. Not only do they cheerfully meet requests in-
volving expenditures of money, but their work in the wards is
a large contribution toward the well-being of the patients.
Twice each week during the year, members of the Board 'visit
the ward patients, supplying them with fruit, magazines and
other things for their comfort and pleasure; letters are written
for some of them; telephone calls made and frequently shop-
ping is done for the out-of-town patients. At Christmas and
Easter the wards are appropriately decorated, and a turkey
dinner served the ward patients at Christmas, while a flower-
ing plant is placed at each bedside at Easter time. Religious
services arranged by members of the Board are held each Sun-
day afternoon in the sun parlor. Various entertainments are
given frequently for the nurses. A Cafeteria organized and
managed by the Board for the benefit of students and relatives
of patients served 18,013 meals during the year.
Recent contributions of the Board to the Hospital include

new hardwood floors in the sun parlor and porches which are
used by the ward patients; battleship linoleum floor coverings
for two clinics, new supplies of linens for the wards; paint-
ing of corridors and rooms of the 16 clinics of the Free Dis-
pensary; five additional cubicles added to the medical clinic;
complete equipment including individual X-ray apparatus for
the cystoscopic clinic; three examining tables and miscellane-
ous instruments and equipment for the Dispensary; a sterilizer
for the maternity department; desks, typewriter and auto-
mobile for the Social Service Department.

Among the big expenditures recently by the Woman's Board,
for the benefit of the Hospital, are:

1 Doz. Electric Fans $ 355.80
Surgical Instruments _ _ _ _ _ 1150.00
Contribution toward refrigerating plant- __ _ 1000.00
Sterilizers _ _ _ 3765.00
Furniture for Nurses' Home _ 319.50



Work in Diet Kitchens . . ----- 332.00
Operating table _ . _ _ _ ._____________ 86.00
Furnishings for nursery_______ _ ._~____ 579.00
Equipment for main kitchen _ _ -- 1200.00
New Accident Ward_______ _ --------- .- 4200.00
One hundred and thirty blankets for wards . ~ ---~- 315.25
Linens for hospitalc.., __ _ ----~--- 1000.00
Typewriter for Social Service Departmeut ..; _ -- 83.00
Expenses of Social Service Worker to Convention ._____ 93.00
Two Autos for Social Service Department _~ --- 1205.00
Food conveyor for ward _ _ ----~--- 137.00
Equipment and cash for cafeteria _ _ .------- 2037.20

This resume could not be concluded without an expression of
appreciation to the many other loyal friends of the Hospital
and its Clinics. Aid in funds, in voluntary work and in equip-
ment has come from many sources, too numerous to be acknowl-
edged in detail. The generosity of those who have contributed
to make possible the growth of the Babies and Children's Clinic;
the devoted work of the Volunteer Nurses Aids in that Clinic;
the invaluable help to the group of voluntary workers in the
other Clinics; the equipment of the Brown Memorial Room by
the friends of the late Dr. Geo. Henry Brown; and the gener-
osity of the Baltimore and Ohio Railroad in the maintenance
of the ward in which its patients are cared for-all are
evidences of the appeal which the work of this Hospital makes
to the friends of the unfortunate sick. To all, the Hospital
expresses its gratitude.



UNDER THE MANAGEMENT OF THE

WOMAN'S AUXILIARY BOARD

UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL
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27 South Greene Street

Open to the Public ll:OO A. M. to 2:30 P. M.

HOME COOKING

Food that reminds you of home
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